
 

 
 
 
 
A Meeting of the LICENSING AND APPEALS HEARINGS 
SUB COMMITTEE will be held at the First Floor 11 - Civic 
Offices, Shute End, Wokingham RG40 1BN on 
WEDNESDAY 10 MAY 2023 AT 2.00 PM 
 
 
 
 

 
Susan Parsonage 
Chief Executive 
Published on 24 April 2023 
 
Note: Non-Committee Members and members of the public are 
welcome to attend the meeting or participate in the meeting 
virtually, in line with the Council’s Constitution. If you wish to 
participate either in person or virtually via Microsoft Teams, please 
contact Democratic Services. The meeting can also be watched live 
using the following link: 
https://youtube.com/live/oi3isevDzpw?feature=share  
 

Public Document Pack

https://youtube.com/live/oi3isevDzpw?feature=share
https://youtube.com/live/oi3isevDzpw?feature=share
https://youtube.com/live/oi3isevDzpw?feature=share
https://youtube.com/live/oi3isevDzpw?feature=share


 

Our Vision 
A great place to live, learn, work and grow and a great place to do business 

Enriching Lives 
• Champion excellent education and enable our children and young people to achieve their full 

potential, regardless of their background.  
• Support our residents to lead happy, healthy lives and provide access to good leisure facilities to 

enable healthy choices for everyone.  
• Engage and empower our communities through arts and culture and create a sense of identity for 

the Borough which people feel part of.  
• Support growth in our local economy and help to build business. 

Providing Safe and Strong Communities 
• Protect and safeguard our children, young and vulnerable people. 
• Offer quality care and support, at the right time, to reduce the need for long term care.  
• Nurture our communities: enabling them to thrive and families to flourish. 
• Ensure our Borough and communities remain safe for all.  

Enjoying a Clean and Green Borough 
• Play as full a role as possible to achieve a carbon neutral Borough, sustainable for the future.  
• Protect our Borough, keep it clean and enhance our green areas for people to enjoy. 
• Reduce our waste, promote re-use, increase recycling and improve biodiversity. 
• Connect our parks and open spaces with green cycleways.  

Delivering the Right Homes in the Right Places 
• Offer quality, affordable, sustainable homes fit for the future.  
• Ensure the right infrastructure is in place, early, to support and enable our Borough to grow.  
• Protect our unique places and preserve our natural environment.  
• Help with your housing needs and support people, where it is needed most, to live independently in 

their own homes.  
Keeping the Borough Moving 

• Maintain and improve our roads, footpaths and cycleways.  
• Tackle traffic congestion and minimise delays and disruptions.  
• Enable safe and sustainable travel around the Borough with good transport infrastructure. 
• Promote healthy alternative travel options and support our partners in offering affordable, accessible 

public transport with good transport links.  
Changing the Way We Work for You 

• Be relentlessly customer focussed. 
• Work with our partners to provide efficient, effective, joined up services which are focussed around 

our customers.  
• Communicate better with customers, owning issues, updating on progress and responding 

appropriately as well as promoting what is happening in our Borough.  
• Drive innovative, digital ways of working that will connect our communities, businesses and 

customers to our services in a way that suits their needs.  
Be the Best We Can Be 

• Be an organisation that values and invests in all our colleagues and is seen as an employer of 
choice. 

• Embed a culture that supports ambition, promotes empowerment and develops new ways of 
working.  

• Use our governance and scrutiny structures to support a learning and continuous improvement 
approach to the way we do business.  

• Be a commercial council that is innovative, whilst being inclusive, in its approach with a clear focus 
on being financially resilient. 

• Maximise opportunities to secure funding and investment for the Borough. 
• Establish a renewed vision for the Borough with clear aspirations.  

 



 
Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an individual but doesn’t require to 
be sent via secure methods.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING AND APPEALS HEARINGS SUB COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors  

Alistair Neal Beth Rowland Morag Malvern 
 

ITEM 
NO. WARD SUBJECT PAGE 

NO.  
   
Hearing Procedure  5 - 6  
    
1.    ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN 

To elect a Chairman for the meeting. 
 

 
    
2.    DECLARATION OF INTEREST 

To receive any declarations of interest. 
 

 
    
3.   Shinfield South APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE 

PR0353 UNDER S51 LICENSING ACT 2003 - 
LAGOONA PARK WATERSPORTS, PINGEWOOD 
To consider the Licensing Authority’s report in relation to 
the above application and related documents. 

7 - 10 

 
   
Appendix A - PR0353 Lagoona Park Watersports Premises Licence  11 - 18  
   
Appendix B - Review Application  19 - 32  
   
Appendix C - Representation from Thames Valley Police  33 - 38 
 
 
 

CONTACT OFFICER 
Luciane Bowker Democratic and Electoral Services Specialist   
Email luciane.bowker@wokingham.gov.uk 
Postal Address Shute End, Wokingham, RG40 1BN 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

HEARING PROCEDURE – APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE 
 

1. Sub-Committee to elect a Chairman for this Hearing only. 
 

2. The Chairman to welcome all Parties, introduce the Members of the Sub-
Committee and state the nature of the matter which is to be considered. 
 

3. The Chairman to ask the Sub-Committee if they have any interests to declare. 
 

4. The Chairman to ask the Officers to confirm whether or not the formal 
requirements in respect of the matter to be considered have been complied 
with. 

 
5. Chairman of Sub-Committee to outline the procedure and reaffirm that only 

information relevant to representations can be considered and that such 
information must be relevant to the Licensing Objectives.  The Chairman to 
confirm that all parties understand this.  The four Licensing Objectives are: - 

  - The Prevention of Crime and Disorder; 
  - Public Safety; 
  - The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and 
  - The Protection of Children from Harm. 
 

6. The Licensing Officer will introduce the Hearing report and update the Sub-
Committee on any developments following publication of the report whenever 
required. 
 

7. The Sub-Committee may ask the Licensing Team representative for 
clarification of any points. 
 

8. The Applicant and Licence Holder shall have an opportunity to put questions 
to the Licensing Team representative. 
 

9. The Chairman will invite the Applicant to make any representations. 
 

10. The Sub-Committee may ask the Applicant for clarifications of any points. 
 

11. The Licence Holder will have the opportunity to put questions to the Applicant. 
 

12. The Chairman will invite the Licence Holder to make any representations. 
 

13. The Sub-Committee may ask the Licence Holder for clarifications of any 
points. 
 

14. The Applicant will have the opportunity to put questions to the Licence Holder. 
 

15. The Chairman will then invite any Responsible Authorities or other persons 
who have made representations to speak.  In order to facilitate effective 
hearings, other persons making similar representations will be asked to 
nominate a spokesman to present their representations.  At the conclusion of 
a spokesman’s representation, the Chairman will ask the other persons if they 
have any other points to raise. 
 
 

5

Agenda Annex



 

 

16. The Sub-Committee may ask the Responsible Authorities or other persons 
questions and points of clarification. 
 

17. The Applicant and Licence Holder shall have an opportunity to put questions 
to those who have made representations if permitted to do so by the Sub-
Committee, or they may respond to the comments made when summing up 
their case. 
 

18. An opportunity shall be given to all parties present to sum up their case (but 
not to add any new facts), in the same order as above. 
 

19. After hearing the application and all representations, the Sub-Committee will 
ask any further questions of any party that it may have. 
 

20. All parties other than the Sub-Committee and support staff from Wokingham 
Borough Council’s Legal and Democratic Services team shall be asked to 
leave the hearing.  Officers present do not take part in the decision making but 
will provide legal and procedural advice and record the decision. 
 

21. The Sub-Committee shall determine the application.  The decision will be 
notified in writing within 5 working days to all parties after the Sub-Committee 
has reached its decision. 

6



 

 
TITLE Application For Review Of Premises Licence 

PR0353 
Under S51 Licensing Act 2003  
Lagoona Park Water Sports, Pingewood 

  
FOR CONSIDERATION BY Licensing and Appeals Sub-Committee Committee on 

10 May 2023  
  
WARD Shinfield South  
  
LEAD OFFICER Ed Shaylor – Head of Service – Enforcement & 

Safety 
 
PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To provide relevant information for the Sub-Committee to consider and determine the 
application for review of premises licence received from Mr Mike Harding, Licensing 
Officer Wokingham Borough Council as Licensing Act 2003 responsible authority 
Officer.  This relates to the premises licence PR0353 for Lagoona Park Watersports at 
Pingewood Road South, Pingewood, Reading RG30 3UH 
 

 
OUTCOMES 
 
In accordance with S52 of the Licensing Act 2003, members are requested to determine 
the application for review, having regard to the review application, representations 
received and the requirement to promote the four licensing objectives. 
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides for a responsible authority to apply to the 
licensing authority for a review of a premises licence. 
 
The review and any representations must relate to particular premises for which a 
premises licence is in existence and must be relevant to the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. 
 
Before determining the application, the authority must hold a hearing to consider this 
and any relevant representations, and take steps as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.  The options open to the Sub Committee are: 
 

• Modify the conditions of the licence (the conditions of the licence are modified if 
any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added) (for a period not 
exceeding three months or permanently) 

 
• Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence (for a period not 

exceeding three months or permanently) 
 
 

7

Agenda Item 3.



 

• Remove the designated premises supervisor 
 

• Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months 
 

• Revoke the licence 
 

• Issue formal warnings to the designated premises supervisor and/or premises 
licence holder 

 
• Take no action  

 
In determining the application, the Licensing Authority has a duty to carry out its 
functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives, which are: 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 
• Public safety 
• The prevention of public nuisance 
• The protection of children from harm 

 
For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003, a child is an individual aged under 18. 
 
The Licensing Authority must also have regard to the representations received, the 
Licensing Authority’s statement of licensing policy and the statutory guidance issued 
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

 
 
 
 
The premises to which licence PR0353 relates is Lagoona Park Watersports at 
Pingewood Road South, Pingewood, Reading RG30 3UH. 
 
The licence authorises live music, recorded music, performances of dance, other 
entertainment similar to live or recorded music or dance performance, facilities for 
dancing, other entertainment facilities similar to making music or dancing, late night 
refreshment and supply of alcohol.   Permitted hours for licensable activities are 1000 to 
0500 hours Monday to Sunday.   
 
The premises licence holder is Lagoona Park Watersports Limited and the designated 
premises supervisor Mrs Shirley Anne McLeod-Ross.  Her personal licence PL0910 is 
issued by Wokingham Borough Council.   
 
The premises licence is attached as Appendix A. 
 
The application for review was received by the licensing authority from Mr Mike Harding 
on 3 March 2023.  It was also sent by email to the premises licence holder. 
 
The grounds given for review are: 
 

• Concerns relating to all four licensing objectives 
 

8



 

• Allegation of unlicensed boxing event held on 18 February 2023 during which an 
incident of disorder took place.   

 
Full details of the review with supporting information are set out in the review application 
which is attached as Appendix B 
 
The 28 day consultation period ran from 4 March to 31 March 2023. 
 
The responsible authorities and ward members were notified by email of the application. 
 
Site notices advertising the review application were posted at Wokingham Borough 
Council offices and at the exterior of the premises.   
 
During the statutory consultation period, the following responses were received from 
responsible authorities: 
 
Thames Valley Police  
 
On 16 March 2023 Thames Valley Police submitted their representation in support of 
the review application.  This is included as Appendix C 
  
Environmental Health – responded on 7 March 2023 “As statutory consultee for public 
safety I support the basis of this review and look forward to receiving details of 
suggested conditions in due course” 
 
Planning – responded on 7 March 2023  
“The applicant is advised to check if they require planning permission or if they need to 
vary a condition on a previous planning permission. It is suggested that the applicant 
submits a certificate of lawfulness application in order to determine if planning 
permission is required” 
 
The licence holder has been invited to make any submission they may wish to respond 
to the review application.  Any submission received would be circulated to all parties in 
advance of the hearing. 
 
List of Appendices 
 
Appendix A: Premises Licence PR0353 
Appendix B: Review Application received from Mr Mike Harding on behalf of 
Wokingham Borough Council as Licensing Authority  
Appendix C:  Representation from Thames Valley Police 
 

 
Reasons for Decision 
In accordance with legislative requirements, the application must be determined through 
a hearing of the licensing and appeals sub-committee. 

 
Alternative Options considered, if any 
Not applicable 

 
Reasons for considering the report in Part 2 
Not applicable 

9



 

 
List of Background Papers 
Wokingham Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy (September 2018) 
Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (December 
2022) 

 
Contact  Keiran Hinchliffe, Service 
Manager - Licensing 

Service  Enforcement & Safety Service 

Telephone No  07562 169377 Email  
keiran.hinchliffe@wokingham.gov.uk 

Date  20 April 2023 Version No. 1 
 

10



11

Agenda Annex



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19

Agenda Annex



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



1

Mike Harding

From: Shirley McLeod-Ross <shirley@lagoonapark.com>
Sent: 17 January 2023 13:57
To: Mike Harding
Cc: Andy McLeod-Ross; Katie Brooks; jamiemcleodross@gmail.com
Subject: RE: 099049 - Assault during a Christmas event

External Email 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL - STOP & THINK before clicking a link or opening attachments. 

Dear Mr Harding 
  
This was an issue caused by a lady who instigated the argument in the first place. Several people on the other table 
concerned had already complained about her and our security were aware of her behaviour.  
  
They were also present during the incident outside and we also have it on CCTV for reference. 
  
No one else was involved and we feel that the situation was handled satisfactorily and professionally. 
  
The lady in question has complained as she is evidently trying to not pay the bill for the evening (which she still owes 
for). 
  
If you have any further queries please get in touch. 
  
Regards 
  

Shirley 
  

 
  
Shirley McLeod-Ross 
Lagoona Park 
Pingewood Road South 
Pingewood 
Reading 
RG30 3UH 
Tel: 0118 988 5959 
Web: www.lagoonapark.com 
 
Follow us on Facebook & Instagram: @LagoonaParkAC 
  

From: Mike Harding <Mike.Harding@wokingham.gov.uk>  
Sent: 16 January 2023 16:27 
To: Shirley McLeod-Ross <shirley@lagoonapark.com> 
Subject: 099049 - Assault during a Christmas event 
  
Dear Ms McLeod-Ross, 
  
Police have informed us that there was an assault that occurred at Lagoona Park on 17 December 2022, during a 
Christmas event. 

28



2

  
Can you please explain what happened and any preventative actions taken by yourselves since? 
  
Thank you. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
  
Mike Harding 
Licensing Officer 
Enforcement & Safety Service 
Wokingham Borough Council 
Shute End 
Wokingham 
RG40 1BN 

    
Mob: 07933 172 891 
Email: Mike.Harding@wokingham.gov.uk 
Web: Wokingham.gov.uk  

 
  
  
Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an individual but 
doesn’t require to be sent via secure methods. 
  

DISCLAIMER 
You should be aware that all e-mails received and sent by this Council are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 and therefore may be disclosed to a third party. (The information contained in this message or any of its 
attachments may be privileged and confidential and intended for the exclusive use of the addressee). The views 
expressed may not be official policy but the personal views of the originator. 
 
If you are not the addressees any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, other dissemination or use of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. 
 
If you received this message in error please return it to the originator and confirm that you have deleted all copies of 
it. 
 
All messages sent by this organisation are checked for viruses using the latest antivirus products. This does not 
guarantee a virus has not been transmitted. Please therefore ensure that you take your own precautions for the 
detection and eradication of viruses.  

  

  

 

Click here to report this email as spam. 

29



1

Mike Harding

From: Shirley McLeod-Ross <shirley@lagoonapark.com>
Sent: 22 February 2023 16:37
To: Mike Harding
Cc: Andy McLeod-Ross; Katie Brooks; jamiemcleodross@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Incident of Disorder at Lagoona Park - 18/02/2023

External Email 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL - STOP & THINK before clicking a link or opening attachments. 

Hello Mike 
  
Thanks for your email. 
  
We have already spoken and met with the police who currently have the CCTV footage of the evening and are in the 
process of investigating the incident.  They were also provided with risk assessments, security details and relevant 
paperwork relating to the evening and confirmed that are happy with the information provided and action taken 
during the incident. They also spoke to the security manager who was present during the evening and were satisfied 
with the more than adequate security on site at the time. 
  
As we are currently closed for the season and only open for evening events, we would like to know what other 
information you require as all paperwork has already been checked by yourself in depth during a previous visit to 
the site. 
  
We look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Regards 
  
Shirley 
  
Shirley McLeod-Ross 
Lagoona Park 
Pingewood Road South 
Pingewood 
Reading 
RG30 3UH 
  
www.lagoonapark.com 
  

From: Mike Harding <Mike.Harding@wokingham.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:16 PM 
To: Shirley McLeod-Ross <shirley@lagoonapark.com> 
Cc: Katie Brooks <katie@lagoonapark.com>; Karen Court <Karen.Court@wokingham.gov.uk>; 
jamiemcleodross@gmail.com 
Subject: Incident of Disorder at Lagoona Park - 18/02/2023 
  
Dear Shirley, 
  
It has come to our attention that there was an incident of disorder at Lagoona Park on 18 February 2023. We would 
like to arrange a time to visit and review CCTV footage.  
  
When would be the best time to do this? 

30



2

  
Thank you. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Mike Harding 
Licensing Officer 
Enforcement & Safety Service 
Wokingham Borough Council 
Shute End 
Wokingham 
RG40 1BN 

    
Mob: 07933 172 891 
Email: Mike.Harding@wokingham.gov.uk 
Web: Wokingham.gov.uk  

 
  
  
Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an individual but 
doesn’t require to be sent via secure methods. 
  

DISCLAIMER 
You should be aware that all e-mails received and sent by this Council are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 and therefore may be disclosed to a third party. (The information contained in this message or any of its 
attachments may be privileged and confidential and intended for the exclusive use of the addressee). The views 
expressed may not be official policy but the personal views of the originator. 
 
If you are not the addressees any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, other dissemination or use of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. 
 
If you received this message in error please return it to the originator and confirm that you have deleted all copies of 
it. 
 
All messages sent by this organisation are checked for viruses using the latest antivirus products. This does not 
guarantee a virus has not been transmitted. Please therefore ensure that you take your own precautions for the 
detection and eradication of viruses.  

  

  

 

Click here to report this email as spam. 

31



This page is intentionally left blank



33

Agenda Annex



34



35



36



37



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	 Hearing Procedure
	3. Application for review of premises licence PR0353 Under S51 Licensing Act 2003 - Lagoona Park Watersports, Pingewood
	 Appendix A - PR0353 Lagoona Park Watersports Premises Licence
	 Appendix B - Review Application
	 Appendix C - Representation from Thames Valley Police

